Rd 5, DiBwerthtown Rd
Weat Che:ter, Pa. 19380
M.reh 24, 1968

_Senator Joseph Clurk
genute Pullding
Wasnington, DeCo

Dear Mr, Clurk,
P el B
s B 1 have wriltten you several times in the last yeur inguiring as to |
your oninion conrerning the valldlity of the Warren Cormisslcn lepcrt i
en the a~sarslnation of trosident Kennedy. Pollcw.ing this lssue as ‘
olosely as I nave, I feel the Cormisslon didn't sclve the murder of cur
1ate i're lient, I would Yike to have vcur oninion(haven't recaived nan
answer *c ! te}, und urge You, 1f vcu haven't to lock intc thle matters /

_’__’,__’——————___—___—/
Jould it be oossible to send e the 1968 Department of Agriculture
Yeurbock? Af 4 ta chor I fhall thése invaluable for my reopraphy
clasnen.

Feap un the good work on *the Vietnam i1ssue, Senute ethics 1sctue,
elvil richts eto.y The U.Se. cannot afford tuking conservative nosltlcns
on the many 'rodlems wé fuge} kenp fighting theose ~osliticns, I'm behind
you all hthe wWaYe.

3incerely ours,

Greg rlerce
~PeSe If you s e your assoclnte Senator halph Yurborcugh of Texas in the ™~
near future, ask him to ane~er his mail from the publlo.asheoinlly
whan it is from a rennsylvanian} A ersdibility gap with the Executive
Branoh of the govern-ent is bad enough, lets .ot make 1t the Conrress al=sc
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I am enclosing a variety of materials which
I think might be of interest to you.
I am sending to you, under separate cover, a copy
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LAROR AND PUBLIC WELFARE
WasureeToN, 2.0, 59810

April 2, 1968

Mr. Greg Pierce

R. D, #5

Dilworthtown Road

West Chester, Penna. 19380

Dear Mr. Pierce:

mgna.am,sma.'

‘Thank you for your letter of March 24

~concerning the Warrsn Commission Report.

Like you,and 1kke most Americans I have

been trotibled by the persistent controversy

surrounding the findings of the Commission headed

by Chief Justice Warran.

I have no way of knowing
whether the doubts which now exist in the minds of

many people could be resolved by a reopening of the

inquiry, but I -shall certainly give sympathetic con-
to such proposals, whould any be offered,

sideration

In addition,

of the Department of Agricultural 1968 Yearbook,

which you have requested.

Sincerely,

JOSEPH S, CLAK
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